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This Addendum forms a part of the Solicitation documents and modifies the original Solicitation documents, 
as stated herein.  All other provisions of the Solicitation documents remain unchanged.  This Addendum is 
hereby made a part of the Solicitation documents to the same extent as those provisions contained in the 
original documents and all itemized listings thereof.   

GENERAL INFORMATION 

To: All holders of Solicitation documents for the below-referenced Solicitation. 

Date: February 6, 2025 

Addendum No.: No. 3 

Solicitation No.: IFB25-33 

Solicitation Title: Los Alamos Canyon Fiber Optic Extension 

Contact Name: Jeffrey Culin 

Contact Title: Procurement Operations Manager 

Contact Phone No.: 505.661.4568 

Contact E-Mail: jeffrey.culin@lacnm.us 
 
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 

Respondents are requested to acknowledge receipt of this Addendum by submitting a signed copy of page 
one (1) of this Addendum with Respondent’s Bid or Proposal.  Pursuant to NMSA 1978 §14-16-7, this 
acknowledgement may be signed by electronic signature. 
 
I hereby acknowledge receipt of this Addendum. 

Name:  Date:  

Title:  Signature:  

Company:  
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MODIFICATIONS TO THE SOLICITATION AND/OR Q&A 

Please note the modifications to the Solicitation and/or questions received and County’s answers. 

Ref. 
No. 

Modification and/or Question Answers 

1 Are off road vehicles allowed (ATV, Quads)? Yes, only on established roads and power line 
alignments.  

2 At the H frame pole where are we to 
attached? 

Attach as shown in Addendum #1, Attachment C. 
Exact location to be determined in the field.  

3 
Is there a specific fiber storage required. 
Other than snowshoe? 

Yes, in an underground pullbox at the east 
termination of the 144 strand line. See details 
F/14 and B/15 

4 What kind of anchors are required? B-way expanding anchors, MFR. Catalog No. 
Joslyn #JB135 or approved equal.  

5 

What size of strand is needed for down 
guy? 

Specification 407 states that the guy wire must 
meet “tension, shear, and pullout capacities 
appropriate for supported loads and building 
materials where used” 

6 Are insulators required for down guys? 
 

No. Polyethylene guy guard only. 

7 
Will power need to be deenergized to place 
new poles? 
 

No 
 

8 Will backboard be required at pump house? 
 

If required by manufacturer 
 

9 What size and what kind of FDPs are 
required (wall or rack mount)? 

Use wall mounted MULTILINK FWM-4X-D or 
approved equal. 

10 What kind of connectors will be needed (LC 
or?) 

Use connectors with LC-UPC Pigtail 
 

11 Who will be taking care of the traffic control 
and state permits? 

Contractor with support from LAC.  
 

12 Is there a contact for DOE access? 
 

Coordinate all DOE access with County Project 
Manager. 

13 SRF PROJECT NUMBER? DW-6368 

14 PROJECT NAME? Los Alamos Canyon Fiber Optic Extension 

15 ASSISTANCE RECIPIENT? Los Alamos County 
 


